United Nations A\c5/53/5R 33

General Assembly Distr.: General

V Fifty-third session 4 Decembd998

2 .
=7 (Official Records Original: English

Fifth Committee

Summary record of the 33rd meeting
Held at Headquarters, New York, on Monday, 23 Novenit@98, at 10 a.m.

Chairman M. AbElan ... (Armenia)
later: Ms. Brennen-Haylock (Vice-Chairman) ............................ (Bahamas)
later: Mr. Abelian (Chairman) ... e (Armenia)

Chairman of the Advisory Committee on Administrative
and Budgetary QuestionMr. Mselle

Contents

Agenda item 112: Review of the efficiency of the administrative and financial functioning
of the United Nationsdontinued

Agenda item 113: Programme budget for the biennil888-1999 ¢ontinued

Programme budget implications of draft resolution A/53/L.20 concerning agenda
item 44

Programme budget implications of draft resolution A/53/L.22/Rev.2 concerning
agendaitem 44

Revised estimates resulting from resolutions and decisions of thieditic and
Social Council at its substantive session of 198@ntinued

Agenda item 117: Pattern of conferenceserftinued

This record is subject to correction. Corrections should be sent under the signature of a member of the
delegation concernedithin one week of the date of publicatibmthe Chief of the Official Records
Editing Section, room DC2-750, 2 United Nations Plaza, and incorporated in a copy of the record.

Corrections will be issued after the end of the session, in a separate corrigendum for each Committee.

98-83608 (E)


<<ODS JOB NO>>N9883608E<<ODS JOB NO>> <<ODS DOC SYMBOL1>>A/C.5/53/SR.33<<ODS DOC SYMBOL1>> <<ODS DOC SYMBOL2>><<ODS DOC SYMBOL2>> 


A/C.5/53/SR.33

The meeting was called to order at 10 a.m. consideration in the Advisory Committee did not constitute
agreement on results-based budgeting.

7. Mr. Lozinski (Russian Federation) said that the report
of the Secretary-General gave a clear picture of the
shortcomings of the existing budget process, in which the
relationship between resources and results remained the weak
Revolving credit fundcontinued (A/52/822; A/53/645  link. Member States received only a minimum of information
and Corr.1) about the expenditure of the resources allocated and the

1. The Chairman said he took it that the Fifth Committeeachlevement of the goals established, so that it was difficult

wished to recommend that the General Assembly should te{ﬁ%o;gﬁg?] ;(; rzz?)i?ze;hzrr?(;t:attlﬁg g:]inr?zzkt;r:geacc)g\t/lirt?;sm
note of the report of the Secretary-General on a revolvi:iql delegations had witnessedgt]hose sr?ortcomin s durin thé
credit fund (A/53/822) and the observations of the Adviso Xd e 9 fih t budaet k997 9 9
Committee thereon (A/5845) and bould decide to resume option otthe current budge '
consideration of the question of the revolving credit fund &  The shortcomings could not be eliminated overnight.
its fifty-fourth session. His delegation therefore welcomed the cautious approach
taken by the Secretary-General to the development of the
concept of results-based budgeting. At the present stage there
. . was no need to make any substantive changes in the existing
ig;ulltz;]t;aifsdgl/);gg)etlrqgontmued (A/53/500 and rules and procedures. There was no reason why the new
' system should not be irdduced in the form proposed by the
3. Ms. Silot Bravo (Cuba) said that results-basedSecretary-General; the rules and procedures could be changed
budgeting was an integral part of the reform process atater in the light of experience. The Advisory Committee’s
would bring the Organization’s budgetary processes up ‘tside-by-side” proposal, set out in paragraphs 3 and 4 of its
date. However, one of the underpinnings of reform, which wasport (A/53/655), therefore deserved support.
predicated on financial stability, had been violated, since tBe

rincinal contributor did not pav. even thouah it was the In ideal conditions, a shift to results-based budgeting
princip pay, 9 would be a progressive innovation in the financial
principal promoter of the reform package.

management of the Organization. However, the Secretary-
4.  There were oversights in the Secretary-General's rep@éneral’s report offered no answer to the main question,
(A/53/500 and Add.1). A new report, including clearewhich was whether the Organization itself was ready for the
definitions of objectives, should be sulited. More specific, transition. Such a transition meant virtually the total
task-based objectives were required, not general politiatdcentralization of the management of financial and human
objectives. Further, results-based budgeting could not hssources and the transfer of authority and responsibility for
implemented until the General Assembly had been suppliegsource expenditure to the programme managers. He
with a clear set of performance indicators. She asked whadndered whether the managers were ready and whether they
stage the definition of objectives and the formulation dfad the capacity to undertake the trdios1. The introduction
indicators had reached. of the “new management culture” would be an important

5. Some ofthe proposals in the Secretary-General's repS?Pdition for the' implementation of the Secretary-Geheral’s

assumed application of a sunset clause, which had yet tof§@Posals, but it was clear that such a culture remained for
approved by the General Assembly. The Secretariat wolftf moment an academic discussion point, and the
also need to provide further details of accountabilit@dm'n'Strat'fm was silent about the results of the efforts

mechanisms. She noted, in that connection, that the pilgidertaken in that area.

project at the Economic Commission for Latin America antl0.  Another important precondition of the tratien would

the Caribbean had used results-based budgeting to sdmeethe establishment of an effective performance appraisal
extent and had included the concept of the accountability 9fstem, but the Organization was still taking only the first

programme managers. timid steps in that direction. There was as yet no evidence that
6. Her delegation could not accept any impact ofhe new systgm would be effective and could becomg a
programme resources. A further report should be submittégu@ble tool in the hands of the managers for the practical
to address its concerns. She supported the request $gpduct of results-based budgeting. An effective system of
prototypes, but said that their formulation and thejpccountabity and responsibility would also have to be

Agenda item 112: Review of the efficiency of the
administrative and financial functioning of the
United Nations (continued

2. It was so decided



A/C.5/53/SR.33

introduced but, there again, only the first steps had been achieve those goals. While simplified information on post and
taken. For example, it remained impossible to identify the non-postresource requirements could be incorporated in the
persons responsible for financial irregularities in the United budget document, the proposed supplementary materials to
Nations, and it was likely that, with the decentralization of be provided to the Advisory Committee should also be made
control of expenditures, the number of such irregularities available to Member States.

would increase. 17. One key concern would be the definition of outputs that

11. Thetransition would also require a reliable information  were essentially unquantifiable or unpredictable. Performance
system for purposes of control and assessment of the indicators would have to be precisely tailored to each
transition and its results. The Integrated Management programme, and programme managers would need to be
Information System (IMIS) was being introduced, with receptive to the views and proposals of their subordinates
difficulty and delay. Additional efforts and financial resources  who, in turn, would need to see how the outputs generated met
were required with respect to information about the transition. the set goals. Briefings and training should therefore be
Results-based budgeting would also call for great flexibility offered to programme implementers as well as programme
in the recruitment and dismissal of Secretariat staff. It was managers.

hard to see how that requirement would be compatible Wiirs_ Mr. Jara (Chile) said that results-based budgeting,
the 'current human resources management system, amwough as yet untried, seemed a promising approach for an
particular the use of permanent contracts. He also wonderéar anization like the United Nations. under certain
hov]\c/rprogrzmmgfmﬁnagers WO,UIf(lj bgb?ble to rerlnove neg(;jllg%% ditions. First, a methodology would have to be devised
staff members If the current inflexible appeals procedurgga ook account of the primarily political nature of the

were maintained. Organization and did not simply copy procedures used in
12. The Committee would require answers to all those vastly different institutions. Pilot projects would then have
guestions before it began its practical consideration of a to be introduced in order to test the new approach to the
gradual transition to results-based budgeting. satisfaction of the Secretariat, the Member States and the
13. Ms. Brennen-Haylock (Bahamas), Vice-Chairmar‘?‘,dminisnative bodigs, an_d the _st_aff carrying out the projgcts
took the Chair. would have to receive prior training. It was, moreover, vital

to continue to apply traditional budgeting rhetls in parallel
14. Mr.Bay (Singapore) said that, as a radical departukgith results-based budgeting, as a way of assessing the
from current practice, results-based budgeting demandgg\antages and disadvantages of the two systems. Such a
careful scrutiny by the Committee and the Advisoryagical departure from current procedures would, of course,

Committee. Results-based budgeting, which had to Bgquire broad consensus based on solid information before
distinguished from cost and/or staff reduction, was essentiajlyyas adopted.

a system intended to enhance performance by providing an

institutionalized framework for identifying targets within Mr. Watanabe (Ja_pan) said that a thorough analysis
objectives before determining budget allocations. |gfthe advantages and disadvantages and a consensus on the

emphasis was both qualitative and quantitative. part of Member States would be n_eeded before such a new
] ] ) concept as results-based budgeting could be accepted. His
15. Singapore had applied results-based budgeting todi§egation looked forward to receiving the analysis promised

Civil Service in 1996 wittgood results, in order to create theyy the Advisory Committee in paragraph 4 of its report
cohesive, nimble and responsive public sector it would negs/53/655).

in the coming century. In a complex organization such as the Mr. Mi h d (Islami blic of id
United Nations, a continual process of review and refinemef?- hi r q |Irmo _ammal (Is a(;m% Republic o Irag) SS' h
would be required before the benefits of results-basdlift Nis delegation welcomed the request made by the

budgeting became apparent, but the approach might ﬁlvisory Committee in paragraph 4 of its report for the
prove appropriate. submission of additional prototype fascicles using a results-

based budgeting format and it shared the view of other
16. Nevertheless, although the focus might shift to thes|egations that the Secretariat should produce an analysis
expected results, the Organization could not lose sight of tBecurrent budgetary procedures: if the process was truly an
management of inputs. There, too, continued improvemed,o|utionary” one, any defects could be corrected. An

would be required even when goals were achieved. TBgphasis on results did not mean that resources and inputs

of goals and the way in which the inputs were managed to



A/C.5/53/SR.33

implementation of mandated programmes and activities had expense of inputs. According to the Secretariat’s informal
been stressed by many delegations. paper, the Member States would be made aware of the extent

21. Inthe section on policy-making organs in the addenddf which resullts had b_een achieve_d, sincle programme
to his report (A/53/500/Add.1), the Secretary-General notgaan?gers ;Nﬁu d be required tc: submit a results rkeporthafter
that statements of objectives and results, and performar'i% close of the biennium. It would be interesting to know how

indicators were not required for all such organs. He woufae proposed new practice differed from the existing one. His

welcome clarification from the Secretariat as to which orga€€9ation would aIsE welcome clarlfl?atlon 01; the I
did require such statements and indicators. Secretariat's statement that measurement of expected results

) would be provided using performance indicators developed
22. Mr.Park Hae-yun (Republic of Korea) observed thatyjith the full cooperation of Member States. It would also like
the current budgetary practice, being largely a quantitatiy§ know whether results-based budgeting constituted a

exercise, did not indicate satisfactorily whether expectgparture from resolution 41/213, in particular with respect
results had been achieved, nor did it assess the quality;gkhe taking of decisions by consensus.

relevance of the outputs. His delegation therefore welcomed . . . )
Mr. Yussuf (United Republic of Tanzania) said that

the Secretary-General's proposal to shift from a system .
input accounting to results-based budgeting. It shoume reports of the Secretary-General and ACABQ constituted

improve planning, programming, budgeting, monitoring anzagood starting-point for the Conittee’s _examination of the
evaluation, and make possible optimal deployment Bew concept of results-based budgeting. He hoped that the

resources and better management through reliance GRmmittee yvould not take an exclusively critical approach
performance indicators and increased delegation of authorf&the question.

23. ltwould, as the Secretary-General had indicated, bgg Ms. Zalr_weddln (Chief of the Political,_ Legal and

difficult process to identify the performance indicators anﬁ?f_“mo” Se_rwces Service, Prqgramme Planning and Budget
tailor them to each programme. The proposal that he sho&?&"s'on) said that the Secretgnat welcomed the cor_nment_that
present fascicles for three budget sections utilizing tﬁ@d been made mthe_Comml'Ftee and_ would take it fully into
proposed new format as a prototype when presenting the 1;aaﬁcou_nt. It was partl_cularly interesting to hear tha_t Sf)me
programme budget for the biennil#300-2001 in the current countries had already |mplemented results-basetpbting:

format would be a good approach. The report to be sittbh an accopnt of their experience would be useful to the

by the Advisory Committee at the fifty-fourth session shouléecreta“at'

shed light on many aspects of the new budget methodology. 28. In reply to the question put by the representative of
24. Mr. Odaga-Jalomayo (Uganda) said that, in its Cuba, she said that programme managers had been briefed

informal paper circulated in response to questions put at {g results-based budgetmg’ and, as mentioned in par'agraph
31st meeting, the Secretariat explained that the Office of Ofth(f" Secretary-General's reportl(A/53/500), aguide on

Legal Affairs had been selected as the subject of one of tHée toplc.had F’e?” PrePare,d to assist them. Under the'new
prototype fascicles because its staff had shown an interesﬂ‘f‘?tem' time-limited objectives would havg no connection

the trial phase. It would have been better to have chosewg\h as‘_*”*? clause, but would apply only within the context

more challenging section of the budget and it should ha\%the biennium.

been borne in mind that an “interest” on the part of the staff 29. On the question of policy-making organs, raised by the
would bias the result of the exercise. On the question of the representative of the Islamic Republic of Iran, it must be
reaction of programme managers, the Secretariat stated that remembered that such organs accounted for only a small
most of them had expressed the need for guidance and budget section, which did not include objectives or results
assistance, since they felt that application of results-based because the work of substantive departments in support of
budgeting would require “learning by doing”. Both those those organs was dealt with in other sections. The section on
answers tied in with the question just put by the representative  policy-making organs in the addendum to the report
of the Russian Federation about the readiness of the (A/53/500/Add.1) referred only to resources for servicing
Secretariat, and indeed of Member States, to undertake the intergovernmental bodies and not to the resources of the
exercise. Office of Legal Affairs.

25. On the question of how the Secretariat envisaged 30. The Secretariat had, in fact, held lengthy discussions
performance indicators for political areas, his delegation had  with the Office of Legal Affairs before selecting it as a subject
always maintained that the United Nations was unique and for one of the prototype fascicles because the concept was so
should therefore not focus too closely on results at the newto the Office. The Secretary-General had always intended



A/C.5/53/SR.33

to produce additional fascicles on more complicated sectio$22,640,800 under section 3, Peacekeeping operations and
of the budget. special missions, together with an additional appropriation
31. On the question of how Member States would kno{R)‘$2,465,70(1mder section 32, Staff assessment, to be offset

what results had been achieved from the implementationt?a\fa corresponding amount under income section 1, Income

the budget, it was true that the current performance repopigm staff assessment.
on the Organization’s output constituted a counting exercise  38s. Castellanos GonzaleZGuatemala) said that her
and did not include any qualitative assessments. delegation welcomed the support of the international
32. Mr. Abelian (Armenia), Chairman, resumed the Chaiﬁommynlty for the peace process in GuaFemaIa .and the
) ) ] ~activities of MINUGUA. The process, in particular
33. The Chairman said that the Committee could eitherconstitutional reform, was preeding satisfactorily, uniting
take an immediate decision on the question or decide to tal§¢ Guatemalans under the ideal of living in peace and
it up in informal consultations. working together for a better future.

34.  After a procedural discussion in whiblr. Armitage 40, She urged the Fifth Committee to do everything possible
(Australia), Mr. Moktefi (Algeria), Ms. Powles (New g ensure that the necessary resources were found for the

Zealand), Ms. Silot Bravo (Cuba) andMr. Odaga- qperation to continue, and urged that the decision should be
Jalomayo(Uganda) took parthe Chairman said he took {aken by consensus.

it that the Committee wished to take up the question
results-based budgeting in informal consultations.

)

1. Ms. Silot Bravo (Cuba) asked why extrabudgetary,
rather than regular budget, resources were being used for

35. Itwas so decided. central functions. Her delegation supported the request for
_ additional funding provided that it was the subject of an
Agenda item 113: Programme budget for the additional appropriation assessed on Member States.

biennium 1998-199qcontinued 42. Mr. Herrera (Mexico), speaking also on behalf of
Programme budget implications of draft resolution Colombia, Norway, Spain, the United States of America and
A/53/L.20 concerning agenda item §4/53/674;  \enezuela, said that the Group of Friends of the Guatemalan
AJC.5/53/25 and Corr.1 and A/C.5/53/32 and Peace Process had submitted draft resolution A/53/L.20 with
Corr.1) the aim of extending the mandate of MINUGUA from 1
36. Mr.Mselle (Chairman of the Advisory Committee onJanuary to 31 Decemb@®©99. The report subitted by the
Administrative and Budgetary Questions), introducing theecretary-General on the performance of MINUGUA
Advisory Committee’s report (A/53/674) on the statement ¢eflected progress in the implementation of the peace
programme budget implications sulitad by the Secretary- @dreements, as well as the desire of the Parties to move
General (A/C.5/53/32 and Corr.1), said that the Adviso,fyrward towards peace, reconstruction and reconciliation. The
Committee’s views on the performance report for the perid§Port also highlighted the important role of MINUGUA,
from 1 January to 31 Decemb@@98 (A/C.5/53/25 and Which had brought stability in the fiical, economic, social
Corr.1) were contained in paragraphs 5 to 9 of its report; tlg@d institutional areas, and which remained an essential
rest of its report dealt with the requirements of the Unite@l€ément in promoting compliance with the commitments
Nations Verification Mission in Guatemala (MINUGUA) for undertaken.
the period from 1 January to 31 Decemi&99. 43. While the progress that had been made was primarily

37. The Secretary-General had estimated the cost dfe to the will of the Guatemalan people, the support of the
extending the mandate of MINUGUA for an additional periofnternational community had been fundamental. The Group
of 12 months at $27,648,800nder section 3 of the Of Friends trusted that the General Assembly, conscious of the
programme budget for the bienniurB98-1999; that amount Magnitude of the challenge remaining, would ensure
would be partially offset by an unencumbered balance @ntinuance of the mandate of MINUGUA througB99.
$5,008,000 from the appropriation approved for the periagh, Ms. Zainoeddin (Chief of the Political, Legal and
from 1 January to 31 Decembd998. Accordingly, the Common Services Service, Programme Planning and Budget
Secretary-General was proposing an additional appropriatipivision), responding to the representative of Cuba, said that
of $22,640,800. the activities funded from extrailoigetary resources were, in

38. The Advisory Committee concurred with that proposJI"?‘Ct’ primarily technical cooperation activities, W'hiCh were
It therefore recommended an additional appropriation permally funded from that source. In accordance with General



A/C.5/53/SR.33

Assembly resolution 41/213, an &tidnal appropriation requirements would be considered in the context of the first
would be required. performance report for the biennium 1998-1999.

45. The Chairman suggested that, on the basis of the 49t was so decided.

statement of the Secretary-General on the programme budget

implications (A/C.5/53/32 and Corr.1) and on the Revised estimates resulting from resolutions and
recommendation of the Advisory Committee (A/634), the decisions of the Economic and Social Council at its
Fifth Committee should recommend to the General Assembly  substantive session of 199&ntinued

that it should take note of the performance report of the  (A/C.5/53/2)

United Nations Verification Mission in Guatemala for the50
period from 1 January to 31 Decemik398 (A/C.5/53/25) '
and inform the General Assembly that, should it adopt dr
resolution A/53/L.20, an additional appropriation o
$22,640,800 would be requirednder section 3 of the
programme budget for the bienniuml998-1999,

Mr. Khamis (Chief of the Economic, Social and
uman Rights Service, Programme Planning and Budget
a}[gtivision) said that the additional information requested by
he representative of Cuba in connection with the report of
the Secretary-General (A/C.5/53/2) had been circulated to

members. The additional mandates approved by the

Pea'c.ekeepmg ope.raltlons and special missions, and CBhmmission on Human Rights at its latest session totalled
additional appropriation of $2,465,700 would also b 231500. That arount would be absorbed from the

required under section 32, Staff assessment, to be Offsettel)fnination of assistance to Guatemala in the field of human

a correspondlng amount under income section 1, Income fr?%’lgts and from the utilization of projectdda98 savings of

§taff assessment. Those requirements would be C.OnS'qeé 0,500 under section 22 (Human rights) of the programme
in the context of the first performance report for the b'enmurgudget resulting from a higher vacancy ras&8,800) and
1998-1999. from the non-renewal by the Commission of the mandate to

46. Itwas so decided. review the situation of human rights in Cuba ($61,700).

51. Ms. Silot Bravo (Cuba) said that she would still like

: . information on when discussions had been held and a decision
AI53/L.22/Rev.2 concerning agenda item 44 taken on document A/C.5/52/42, which was closely related
(AIC.5/53/33) to the matter under consideration. She also drew attention to

47. Mr. Mselle (Chairman of the Advisory Committee on  resolution 52/220, sedtipparagraphs 78 and 79, relating

Administrative and Budgetary Questions), orally oducing to section 22 (Human rights) of the programmedet, which

the Advisory Committee’s report on the statement of clearlystated that no funds directly related to non-mandated

programme budget implications (A/C.5/53/33), said that the  activities were to beit@mmending consideration of the

Secretary-General was proposing the continuation in 1999 report of the Secretary-General on the relationship between

of the arrangements already approved for 1998. That would the treatment of perenrit@satithe programmeudget

require resources equivalent to one staff member at the P-4  and the use of the contingency fund, a report which had been

level and one at the General Service level. The Advisory requested in resolution 44/201 B, section XI, paragraph 2.

Committee concurred with the Secretary-General's request She would like to know when the Committee intended to

for an additional appropriation of $184,30@der section 3, consider that report. As for the additional information just

should the General Assembly adopt draft resolution provided, her delegation needed more time to study it.

A/53/L.22/Rev.2.

48. The Chairman suggested that, on the basis of th&genda item 117: Pattern of conferencegcontinued
statement of the Secretary-General on the programme budg¥p1/946; A/52/685; A/53/16 and A/53/669)

implications and on the recommendation of the Advisory2. Mr. Sial (Pakistan), referring to the report of the Joint
Committee, the Fifth Committee should inform the Generghspection Unit (JIU) on United Nations publications,
Assembly that, should it adopt draft resolutionransmitted bythe Secretary-Generalin his report (A986),
A/53/L.22/Rev.2, an additional appropriation of $184,308aid that steps should certainly be taken to make publications
would be required under section 3 of the programme budgfbre cost-effective without undermining their great
for the biennium 1998-1999, and an éidshal appropriation usefulness to Member States. His delegation felt that the
of $34,800 would also be required under section 32, Staéfport placed undue emphasis on savings, since some costs
assessment, to be offset by a corresponding amount ungefre unavoidable. Moreover, it failed to deal with certain
income section 1, Income from staff assessment. Thoggportant points subsequently brought out in the note by the

Programme budget implications of draft resolution



A/C.5/53/SR.33

Secretary-General (A/52/685), but referred to irrelevant
issues such as sunset provisions, and issues such as the
review of mandates that were within the competence of the
Committee for Programme and Coordination (CPC), which
was dealing effectively with the matter.

53. In its report (A/53/669), the Advisory Conitiee
recommended action on some of the recommendations of JIU
in the context of the programme budget for the biennium
2000-2001. The programmeithget should, however, deal
only with activities mandated in the medium-term plan and
should not reflect policy issues that had not yet been discussed
by the legislative bodies.

54. His delegation concurred with the conclusions and
recommendations of CPC (A/53/16, paras. 347-350) on the
JIU recommendations: taking into account the comments of
the Secretary-General and the recommendations of the
Advisory Committee, JIU recommendations 1, 3, 5, 7, 8 and
9 needed further clarification and should not for the moment
be implemented; recommendation 11 could be approved
subject to the Secretary-General’'s comments, and
recommendations 12, 13, 15, 17 and 18 should be discussed
in the light of the Secretary-General’'s comments.

The meeting rose at 11.45 a.m.



